
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 1/29/2010 8:50:36 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. (tdp@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: WCPSC - Save the Date, June 13-16, 2010, Ojai, CA 

For the Western Conference of Public Service Commissioners (WCPSC) 2010 Meeting. 
June 13 - June 16, 2010 
Ojai Valley Inn and Spa — Ojai, California 

Hosted by the California Public Utilities Commission, this year's theme is Greening the Wild 
West—It's More Than You Think. 

In keeping with California's reputation of being on the cutting edge of technology and innovation, th 
2010 WCPSC will include a Green Tech Summit, offering Commissioners and utilities hands-on 
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exposure :o several pioneering tech companies offering green products and services—everything from 
the latest Home Area Network device to electric storage and alternative vehicles. 

There will also he dynamic discussions and high-profile speakers on topics including the cost of a green 
energy system, engaging customers in new technologies, the nexus between energy and water, 
technologies and decisions needed for a Smart Grid, state vs. federal regulation of VoIP, the current 
and future status of investment in clean energy technology, and green jobs. 

We look forward to hosting you in California and creating a stimulating and relevant experience 
together. See you in Ojai! 


